
 
 

  

  
                   Employees’ Retirement System

Board Meeting
 

November 14, 2012 at 12:00 PM
Conference Room C

Troy City Hall
500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084

   (248) 524-3330 

 

A
g

en
d

a 

Roll Call 
 
Minutes from the October 10, 2012 Meeting 
 
Retirement Requests 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Other Business 
 
Responses to RFI for Investment Consultant 
 
Investments 
 
Public Comment 
 
Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MY DOCUMENTS\Retirement Board\2012\11.14.12 
 
 

Name Maryann Hays Pamela Huffman 
Pension Program DC DB 
Retirement Date 01-09-13 12-1-12 
Department Building Operations Assessing 
Service Time 17 yrs, 7 mo 17 yrs, 10 mo 



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES – Draft October 10, 2012 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday October 10, 2012 at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48084.   
 
The meeting was called to order at 12:01 p.m. 
 
Trustees Present:    Mark Calice 

Thomas J. Gordon, II (left at 12:30pm) 
Steve Pallotta 
Michael Culpepper 
Dave Henderson 
Milton Stansbury  
Thomas Darling, CPA 

     William R. Need (Ex-Officio) 
 
Trustees Absent:   None 
 
Also Present:   Justin Breyer  
     David T. Kaush, Gabriel Roeder Smith 
 
 
Minutes             
Resolution # ER – 2012-10-24 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Stansbury 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the September 12, 2012 meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas: All-7 
Absent: None 
 
 
Other Business- 12/31/11 ERS Actuarial Report      
David Kausch of Gabriel Roeder Smith discussed the Actuarial Valuation of 12/31/11. The 
Board recommended the inclusion of footnotes to Mr. Kausch to clarify certain pages. The 
Draft Actuarial Valuation was noted and filed. 
 
 
Other Business – Draft RFI for Investment Consultant___________________           
The Board reviewed the Draft RFI for an Investment Consultant as presented by Tom 
Darling. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES – Draft October 10, 2012 
 
 

 2

Resolution # ER – 2012-10-25 
Moved by Darling 
Seconded by Stansbury 
 
Resolved, That the Board hereby accepts and authorizes the Pension Administrator to 
issue the RFI for Investment Consultant as presented with modifications to section B.4. In 
addition, the Board authorizes the System Administrator to extend the due date of 
responses as appropriate. 
 
Yeas: 6 
Absent: Gordon II 
 
Retirement Request           
Resolution # ER – 2012-10-26 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Stansbury 
 
RESOLVED, That the following retirement requests be approved: 
 

Name Jeffrey Biegler 
Pension Program DC 
Retirement Date 11-03-12 
Department Recreation 
Service Time 13 Years, 11 Mths 

 
Yeas: 6 
Absent:  Gordon II 
 
 
INVESTMENTS                                                                 
Resolution # ER – 2012-10-27 
Moved by Stansbury 
Seconded by Pallotta 
 
RESOLVED, That the board authorizes the Pension Administrator to execute the 
following: 
 
 Sell:    10,000 shares of Rio Tinto if the equity sells for $30 or more per share. 
 
Yeas: 6 
Absent:  Gordon II 
 
 
 
 
 



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES – Draft October 10, 2012 
 
 

 3

Public Comment         
None. 
 
The next meeting is November 14, 2012 at 12:00 p.m. at Troy City Hall, Conference 
Room C, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48084. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:23 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
__________________ 
 Mark Calice, Chairman 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Tom Darling, Administrator 
 
 
 
 



Name Ticker Symbol Shares Cost Basis Quote/Price Market Value Gain/Loss Gain/Los... 52-Week Ra... P/E ratio

Large Cap Stocks * 73,160,972.02 * *

3M COMPANY             X MMM 5,000 * 88.59 442,950.00 * * 75.49-95.46 14.17

ABBOTT LABORATORIES           X ABT 23,000 * 63.76 1,466,480.00 * * 52.05-72.47 15.55

ADT CORP COM ADT 625 0.00 41.69 26,056.25 26,056.25 0.00 34.68-43.00

AFLAC INCORPORATED AFL 25,000 * 50.15 1,253,750.00 * * 38.13-52.46 8.32

ALCOA INC             X AA 10,000 78,154.53* 8.42 84,200.00 * * 7.97-10.92 N/E

AMERICAN TOWER CORP REIT     ... AMT 5,000 318,090.87 75.20 376,000.00 57,909.13 18.21 55.03-76.22 42.49

AMGEN INC             X AMGN 3,100 * 84.89 263,159.00 * * 54.59-89.95 15.21

APPLE INC             X AAPL 6,750 1,939,414.26 545.12 3,679,560.00 1,740,145.74 89.73 363.32-705.07 12.35

AT&T INC             X T 20,000 * 33.575 671,500.00 * * 27.41-38.58 44.18

AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING I... ADP 3,000 * 55.91 167,730.00 * * 47.59-59.96 19.69

BANK OF AMER CORP             X BAC 10,000 168,536.26 9.449 94,490.00 -74,046.26 -43.93 4.92-10.10 24.87

BARD C R INC BCR 5,000 * 94.91 474,550.00 * * 81.86-108.31 16.01

BED BATH & BEYOND INC BBBY 2,500 134,595.33 58.49 146,225.00 11,629.67 8.64 56.72-75.84 13.67

BOEING CO             X BA 5,000 * 70.94 354,700.00 * * 62.12-77.83 12.25

C S X CORP CSX 26,000 * 20.19 524,940.00 * * 19.87-23.71 11.28

CATAMARAN CORP COM             X CTRX 6,606 * 47.944 316,718.06 * * 24.27-53.13

CATERPILLAR INC             X CAT 5,000 359,277.67 84.05 420,250.00 60,972.33 16.97 78.25-116.95 8.60

CELGENE CORP             X CELG 4,000 225,746.44 71.70 286,800.00 61,053.56 27.05 58.53-81.24 19.92

CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP       ... CHK 12,000 64,336.59* 17.37 208,440.00 * * 13.32-27.12 5.71

CHEVRON CORP             X CVX 16,900 952,506.84 106.501 1,799,866.90 847,360.06 88.96 92.29-118.53 8.73

CHEVRON CORP NEW             X CVX 8,000 * 106.501 852,008.00 * * 92.29-118.53 8.73

CISCO SYS INC             X CSCO 20,000 * 16.82 336,400.00 * * 14.96-21.30 11.29

CIT GROUP INC             X CIT 9,162 435,487.64 36.9599 338,626.60 -96,861.04 -22.24 29.98-43.35 N/E

CIT GROUP INC NEW COM NEW    ... CIT 3,047 * 36.9599 112,616.82 * * 29.98-43.35 N/E

CLIFFS NAT RESOURCES INC CLF 12,000 406,067.53 35.16 421,920.00 15,852.47 3.90 32.25-78.85 3.52

COCA COLA CO             X KO 24,000 * 36.61 878,640.00 * * 32.37-40.66 19.17

COLGATE-PALMOLIVE CO             X CL 10,000 * 104.63 1,046,300.00 * * 86.19-110.97 20.52

CORNING INC GLW 10,000 87,127.85* 11.4905 114,905.00 * * 10.62-15.75 9.12

COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP COST 5,000 422,060.72 95.68 478,400.00 56,339.28 13.35 78.81-104.43 24.60

CUMMINS INC CMI 2,000 194,811.59 97.8972 195,794.40 982.81 0.50 82.20-129.51 10.23

DANAHER CORP DHR 12,000 203,308.72* 52 624,000.00 * * 44.39-57.15 16.72

DIRECTV             X DTV 4,920 0.00 49.53 243,687.60 243,687.60 0.00 41.45-55.17 12.83

DIRECTV COM USD0.01             X DTV 10,080 0.00 49.53 499,262.40 499,262.40 0.00 41.45-55.17 12.83

DISCOVERY COMMUNICATIONS    ... DISCK 520 * 52.11 27,097.20 * * 35.55-58.29

DISCOVERY COMMUNICATIONS 2... DISCA 520 * 56.17 29,208.40 * * 38.86-62.36 20.28

DOMINION RES SR-A 8375 *64JN15 DRU 10,000 * 27.85 278,500.00 * * 27.71-29.74

DOVER CORP DOV 9,000 * 59.75 537,750.00 * * 50.14-67.20 13.07

Portfolio
Value Page 1



Name Ticker Symbol Shares Cost Basis Quote/Price Market Value Gain/Loss Gain/Los... 52-Week Ra... P/E ratio

DOW CHEMICAL CO             X DOW 15,000 * 29.79 446,850.00 * * 24.42-36.08 22.92

DUKE ENERGY CORP NEW             X DUK 19,007 834,989.36* 63.28 1,202,762.96 * * 58.74-71.13 18.83

E M C CORP MASS             X EMC 2,000 * 24.41 48,820.00 * * 21.25-30.00 20.01

EBAY INC             X EBAY 5,000 * 48.36 241,800.00 * * 28.15-50.94 16.51

EMC CORP MASS             X EMC 17,000 209,532.02 24.41 414,970.00 205,437.98 98.05 21.25-30.00 20.01

EMERSON ELECTRIC CO             X EMR 4,000 * 50.02 200,080.00 * * 43.59-53.78 15.34

EXPRESS SCRIPTS HLDG CO CO... ESRX 4,050 * 54.93 222,466.50 * * 41.45-66.06 27.19

EXXON MOBIL CORP             X XOM 4,000 * 87.88 351,520.00 * * 73.90-93.67 9.28

FACEBOOK INC CL-A             X FB 150 5,700.00 20.39 3,058.50 -2,641.50 -46.34 17.55-45.00 47.42

FACTSET RESEARCH SYSTEMS INC FDS 1,500 * 89.50 134,250.00 * * 85.38-109.20 21.72

FACTSET RESH SYSTEMS INC FDS 2,000 62,713.03 89.50 179,000.00 116,286.97 185.43 85.38-109.20 21.72

FASTENAL CO FAST 8,000 * 42.16 337,280.00 * * 37.61-55.05 30.33

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATIO... FIS 1,000 * 34.27 34,270.00 * * 22.53-35.44 19.92

FISERV INC FISV 8,000 193,816.02* 73.70 589,600.00 * * 53.91-76.25 17.42

FLUOR CORP NEW             X FLR 5,000 * 51.83 259,150.00 * * 44.99-64.67 14.36

FORD MTR CO DEL COM             X F 10,000 * 11.0101 110,101.00 * * 8.82-13.05 2.54

FRANKLIN RES INC BEN 3,000 * 129.01 387,030.00 * * 91.22-133.91 14.41

FREEPORT-MCMORAN COPPER   ... FCX 20,000 882,118.37 38.6905 773,810.00 -108,308.37 -12.28 31.08-48.96 12.56

GENERAL DYNAMICS CRP             X GD 4,000 * 64.70 258,800.00 * * 60.60-74.54 9.63

GENERAL ELECTRIC CO             X GE 16,000 * 21.01 336,160.00 * * 14.68-23.18 16.16

GENERAL MOTORS CO GM 2,037 228,544.97 25.08 51,087.96 -177,457.01 -77.65 18.72-27.68 9.39

GENERAL MTRS CO GM 6,997 * 25.08 175,484.76 * * 18.72-27.68 9.39

GENL ELECTRIC CO             X GE 10,000 357,402.80 21.01 210,100.00 -147,302.80 -41.21 14.68-23.18 16.16

GENL MILLS INC             X GIS 5,000 190,632.65 39.50 197,500.00 6,867.35 3.60 36.75-41.06 15.43

GENUINE PARTS CO GPC 5,000 316,434.00 62.05 310,250.00 -6,184.00 -1.95 54.10-66.50 15.59

GILEAD SCIENCE GILD 10,000 * 64.27 642,700.00 * * 34.45-70.39 19.96

GOLDMAN SACHS     6125 *60NV01 GSF 10,000 * 26.656 266,560.00 * * 24.30-27.02

GOOGLE INC CL A             X GOOG 3,000 479,740.99* 657.98 1,973,940.00 * * 556.52-774.38 20.61

HALLIBURTON CO HOLDING CO F... HAL 10,000 * 30.82 308,200.00 * * 26.28-40.43 9.88

HARTFORD FIN SERS GRP INC HIG 5,000 * 20.75 103,750.00 * * 14.95-23.29 17.29

HARTFORD FINCL SERVICES       ... HIG 5,000 337,662.20 20.75 103,750.00 -233,912.20 -69.27 14.95-23.29 17.29

HARTFORD FINL SVC 7875 *42AP15 HGH 5,000 125,000.00 28.68 143,400.00 18,400.00 14.72 25.67-28.90

HEALTH CARE REIT INC             X HCN 7,000 * 59.15 414,050.00 * * 47.08-62.80 92.42

HESS CORP             X HES 2,000 112,204.73 52.50 105,000.00 -7,204.73 -6.42 39.67-67.86 14.19

HONEYWELL INTL INC             X HON 14,172 54,956.25* 61.685 874,199.82 * * 48.82-63.89 20.56

INTEL CORP             X INTC 8,000 * 21.024 168,192.00 * * 20.89-29.27 9.18

INTUITIVE SURGICAL INC ISRG 5,000 * 532.72 2,663,600.00 * * 410.37-594.89 34.41

JOHNSON CTLS INC             X JCI 6,000 * 25.80 154,800.00 * * 23.37-35.95 14.49

Portfolio
Value Page 2



Name Ticker Symbol Shares Cost Basis Quote/Price Market Value Gain/Loss Gain/Los... 52-Week Ra... P/E ratio

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO             X JPM 5,000 * 40.78 203,900.00 * * 28.28-46.49 8.44

KRAFT FOODS GROUP INC COM   ... KRFT 1,666 * 44.27 73,753.82 * * 42.00-48.00

LIBERTY MEDIA CORP             X LMCA 183 * 105.90 19,379.70 * * 72.70-116.10 19.79

LKQ CORP LKQ 6,000 * 21.25 127,500.00 * * 13.67-21.95 24.71

MC DONALDS CORP             X MCD 13,000 * 85.485 1,111,305.00 * * 84.97-102.22 16.10

MCDONALDS CORP             X MCD 8,100 387,373.85 85.485 692,428.50 305,054.65 78.75 84.97-102.22 16.10

MCKESSON CORP MCK 5,000 393,168.79 93.14 465,700.00 72,531.21 18.45 74.89-97.23 15.42

MERCK & CO INC NEW COM          ... MRK 16,147 * 44.20 713,697.40 * * 33.13-48.00 20.18

METTLER-TOLEDO INTL MTD 5,000 * 175.88 879,400.00 * * 142.82-190.02 20.15

MICROSOFT CORP             X MSFT 22,546 * 29.109 656,291.51 * * 24.30-32.95 15.65

MONDELEZ INTL INC COM             X MDLZ 5,000 * 26.141 130,705.00 * * 25.76-42.54 12.88

MORGAN STANLEY             X MS 8,340 * 16.66 138,944.40 * * 12.26-21.19 N/E

NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORP         ... NSC 8,000 203,511.40* 59.87 478,960.00 * * 59.61-78.50 10.91

O REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC NEW ... ORLY 4,000 * 89.28 357,120.00 * * 73.90-107.13 20.57

OMNICOM GROUP             X OMC 2,000 * 47.40 94,800.00 * * 39.72-54.76 13.78

OMNICOM GROUP INC             X OMC 8,000 274,205.25 47.40 379,200.00 104,994.75 38.29 39.72-54.76 13.78

ONEOK INC NEW OKE 30,000 403,242.36 45.09 1,352,700.00 949,457.64 235.46 37.63-49.79 27.33

ORACLE CORP             X ORCL 10,000 131,772.17 30.631 306,310.00 174,537.83 132.45 24.91-33.76 15.24

ORACLE CORPORATION             X ORCL 15,000 * 30.631 459,465.00 * * 24.91-33.76 15.24

PANERA BREAD COMPANY CL A PNRA 10,000 371,426.14* 166.62 1,666,200.00 * * 129.19-175.26 30.57

PEABODY ENERGY CORP BTU 5,000 * 26.20 131,000.00 * * 18.78-44.18 8.97

PENTAIR LTD COM USD0.16 3/4 PNR 299 0.00 44.99 13,452.01 13,452.01 0.00 32.50-48.77 93.73

PEPSICO INC PEP 30,000 776,106.79* 69.16 2,074,800.00 * * 62.07-73.66 18.44

PEPSICO INCORPORATED PEP 5,000 * 69.16 345,800.00 * * 62.07-73.66 18.44

PERRIGO CO             X PRGO 8,000 * 105.608 844,864.00 * * 88.54-120.78 25.27

PERRIGO COMPANY             X PRGO 5,000 497,217.21 105.608 528,040.00 30,822.79 6.20 88.54-120.78 25.27

PFIZER INC             X PFE 7,000 63,480.04 24.28 169,960.00 106,479.96 167.74 18.15-26.09 19.12

PRAXAIR INC PX 6,000 249,987.48 108.52 651,120.00 401,132.52 160.46 93.46-116.93 19.34

PROCTER & GAMBLE CO             X PG 22,625 224,489.81* 67.4801 1,526,737.27 * * 59.07-70.83 21.63

PVH CORPORATION COM USD1.0... PVH 5,000 * 110.65 553,250.00 * * 62.81-115.82 21.65

RAYMOND JAMES FIN 6900 *42MH... RJD 1,200 30,000.00 28.0499 33,659.88 3,659.88 12.20 25.20-28.28

REINSURANCE GROUP OF AMERI... RGA 5,000 * 51.79 258,950.00 * * 48.33-60.69 6.74

REPUBLIC SERVICES INC CL A      ... RSG 5,000 * 26.94 134,700.00 * * 25.15-31.32 15.75

RESMED INC RMD 5,000 * 40.77 203,850.00 * * 23.37-42.30 21.69

ROPER IND INC ROP 14,000 * 108.47 1,518,580.00 * * 78.95-111.75 23.63

SCANA CORP NEW             X SCG 5,000 174,228.40 47.04 235,200.00 60,971.60 35.00 40.51-50.34 15.68

SCHLUMBERGER LTD SLB 24,000 * 68.50 1,644,000.00 * * 59.12-80.78

SIGMA ALDRICH CORP SIAL 8,000 93,909.76 69.72 557,760.00 463,850.24 493.93 58.60-74.94 18.84

Portfolio
Value Page 3



Name Ticker Symbol Shares Cost Basis Quote/Price Market Value Gain/Loss Gain/Los... 52-Week Ra... P/E ratio

SMUCKER J M CO NEW SJM 4,000 241,085.93 84.18 336,720.00 95,634.07 39.67 70.50-87.81 20.58

SPECTRA ENERGY CORP SE 5,200 104,737.84 27.76 144,352.00 39,614.16 37.82 27.36-32.27 18.03

SPECTRA ENERGY CORP COM SE 13,800 * 27.76 383,088.00 * * 27.36-32.27 18.03

ST JUDE MEDICAL INC             X STJ 5,000 * 36.96 184,800.00 * * 32.13-44.80 15.40

STAPLES INC             X SPLS 5,000 * 11.3575 56,787.50 * * 10.57-16.93 8.54

STARBUCKS CORP             X SBUX 5,000 278,067.04 51.08 255,400.00 -22,667.04 -8.15 40.75-62.00 28.54

STRYKER CORP SYK 17,000 * 52.75 896,750.00 * * 45.45-57.15 14.18

SYSCO CORP SYY 20,000 * 30.04 600,800.00 * * 26.87-31.90 15.81

T ROWE PRICE GROUP INC TROW 5,000 * 64.14 320,700.00 * * 49.35-66.66 20.04

TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTOR MANU... TSM 5,000 * 16.18 80,900.00 * * 12.00-16.31

TARGET CORP             X TGT 5,000 * 62.25 311,250.00 * * 47.25-65.80 14.28

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS ADR     ... TEVA 2,000 * 40.4248 80,849.60 * * 36.88-46.65 14.54

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS IND      ... TEVA 9,000 275,754.65 40.4248 363,823.20 88,068.55 31.94 36.88-46.65 14.54

TEXTRON INC             X TXT 8,000 * 23.93 191,440.00 * * 16.86-29.18 16.73

TOTAL S A SPON ADR TOT 5,000 * 48.11 240,550.00 * * 41.75-57.06

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY TSCO 4,000 81,375.30 91.20 364,800.00 283,424.70 348.29 67.60-103.74 24.99

TRANSOCEAN LTD RIG 20,050 * 46.49 932,124.50 * * 38.21-59.03

UNION PACIFIC CORP             X UNP 5,000 * 121.63 608,150.00 * * 95.15-129.27 15.09

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC CL-B UPS 10,000 345,017.28* 72.98 729,800.00 * * 66.46-81.79 21.03

UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP     ... UTX 17,000 * 76.72 1,304,240.00 * * 70.41-87.50 13.65

URBAN OUTFITTERS INC URBN 5,000 * 35.23 176,150.00 * * 23.42-40.65 27.96

VARIAN MEDICAL SYS INC             X VAR 5,000 * 69.47 347,350.00 * * 52.90-71.95 19.09

VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS         ... VZ 15,420 * 42.73 658,896.60 * * 35.32-48.77 39.56

VISA INC CL A V 9,000 377,027.06* 142.60 1,283,400.00 * * 88.78-146.41 64.23

WALGREEN CO           X WAG 5,000 196,513.07 33.17 165,850.00 -30,663.07 -15.60 28.53-37.34 13.71

WALMART STORES INC             X WMT 10,000 * 73.04 730,400.00 * * 56.26-77.60 15.38

WALT DISNEY CO HLDG CO           ... DIS 10,000 * 50.57 505,700.00 * * 33.28-53.40 16.69

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC             X WM 10,000 * 31.92 319,200.00 * * 29.77-36.35 17.16

WATERS CORP             X WAT 10,000 383,988.78* 83.77 837,700.00 * * 70.88-94.47 17.82

WATSCO INC             X WSO 5,000 306,014.09 69.80 349,000.00 42,985.91 14.05 57.72-80.34 23.50

WEATHERFORD INTERNATIONAL ... WFT 5,000 * 10.77 53,850.00 * * 10.71-18.33

WELLS FARGO & CO NEW             X WFC 5,000 54,576.32 32.63 163,150.00 108,573.68 198.94 23.19-36.60 10.26

YUM! BRANDS INC             X YUM 27,800 555,471.42 71.14 1,977,692.00 1,422,220.58 256.04 52.54-74.44 20.92

Small Cap Stocks * 7,162,997.20 * *

ALMOST FAMILY INC           X AFAM 5,000 * 19.50 97,500.00 * * 12.50-26.87 9.29

AMERICAN SCIENCE &            ENG... ASEI 3,000 259,595.93 62.51 187,530.00 -72,065.93 -27.76 46.30-78.99 28.29

ARES CAPITAL CORP COM STK U... ARCC 5,000 * 17.32 86,600.00 * * 14.15-17.74 10.31

Portfolio
Value Page 4



Name Ticker Symbol Shares Cost Basis Quote/Price Market Value Gain/Loss Gain/Los... 52-Week Ra... P/E ratio

BIO-REFERENCE LABS INC NEW BRLI 5,000 * 27.20 136,000.00 * * 11.41-32.86 19.29

BRADY CL A BRC 4,000 * 31.35 125,400.00 * * 24.72-34.94 N/E

BRUKER CORP             X BRKR 5,000 78,022.84 14.045 70,225.00 -7,797.84 -9.99 9.91-17.10 28.09

CLEAN ENERGY FUELS CORP       ... CLNE 5,000 101,643.37 11.0136 55,068.00 -46,575.37 -45.82 10.90-24.75 N/E

COGNEX CORP CGNX 5,000 169,104.43 35.03 175,150.00 6,045.57 3.58 29.24-44.80 21.49

COPANO ENERGY LLC COM         ... CPNO 10,000 298,179.02 30.32 303,200.00 5,020.98 1.68 24.24-38.03 N/E

DARLING INTL INC             X DAR 10,000 66,595.12 15.23 152,300.00 85,704.88 128.70 12.07-18.82 13.24

DECKERS OUTDOOR CORP DECK 12,000 452,213.61 31.13 373,560.00 -78,653.61 -17.39 28.53-113.84 7.01

DIAMOND FOODS INC DMND 5,000 391,490.70 18.06 90,300.00 -301,190.70 -76.93 16.15-41.47 8.14

DIEBOLD INC DBD 5,000 * 29.97 149,850.00 * * 28.06-42.93 9.96

FLOWERS FOODS INC FLO 7,500 127,229.34 19.37 145,275.00 18,045.66 14.18 18.39-24.20 21.76

GAMESTOP CORP CL A NEW         ... GME 5,000 * 22.27 111,350.00 * * 15.32-25.86 9.52

GAMESTOP CORP NEW             (H... GME 1,000 24,452.66 22.27 22,270.00 -2,182.66 -8.93 15.32-25.86 9.52

GFI GROUP INC GFIG 5,000 * 2.73 13,650.00 * * 2.20-4.93 N/E

GLOBAL PAYMENTS INC GPN 8,000 154,667.78* 41.5899 332,719.20 * * 39.37-53.93 19.17

GREEN MTN COFFEE              ROA... GMCR 13,000 391,824.65 24.43 317,590.00 -74,234.65 -18.95 17.11-72.27 11.21

HILLENBRAND INC HI 5,000 97,745.28 19.82 99,100.00 1,354.72 1.39 16.75-24.18 11.94

IDEX CORP IEX 10,500 215,255.25 42.71 448,455.00 233,199.75 108.34 32.77-44.21 17.50

IDEX CORPORATION  DELAWARE IEX 2,250 * 42.71 96,097.50 * * 32.77-44.21 17.50

INTERNATIONAL GAME TECH        ... IGT 20,000 * 12.70 254,000.00 * * 10.92-18.17 17.16

JOS A BANK CLOTHIERS INC JOSB 10,000 160,409.66* 46.61 466,100.00 * * 39.54-56.43 13.39

LENDER PROCESSING SVCS INC ... LPS 500 * 23.46 11,730.00 * * 14.09-30.88 24.96

LENNOX INTL INC             X LII 5,000 210,437.94 50.93 254,650.00 44,212.06 21.01 29.10-52.63 23.05

MANITOWOC INC             X MTW 10,000 * 13.31 133,100.00 * * 8.30-16.97 21.13

MEDNAX INC             X MD 5,000 361,070.85 76.18 380,900.00 19,829.15 5.49 59.24-77.25 16.17

NEUSTAR INC CL A             X NSR 5,000 * 37.12 185,600.00 * * 30.08-41.31 20.17

PENGROWTH ENERGY CORP COM PGH 10,000 * 5.53 55,300.00 * * 5.35-11.17

PERKINELMER INC PKI 5,000 * 30.94 154,700.00 * * 17.45-31.84 1,031.33

PORTFOLIO RECOVERY ASSOC    ... PRAA 4,000 192,314.39 97.87 391,480.00 199,165.61 103.56 60.12-106.85 14.31

QUALITY SYST             X QSII 5,000 * 17.35 86,750.00 * * 15.04-45.00 15.35

SODASTREAM INTERNATIONAL L... SODA 5,000 359,589.59 34.92 174,600.00 -184,989.59 -51.44 27.60-48.13

SOUTH JERSEY IND INC SJI 5,000 187,934.87 49.55 247,750.00 59,815.13 31.83 46.52-57.99 15.48

SYNNEX CORP           X SNX 5,000 * 31.60 158,000.00 * * 27.39-44.25 7.51

SYNTEL INC SYNT 5,000 * 61.77 308,850.00 * * 42.62-65.19 14.37

TESORO LOGISTICS LP TLLP 100 2,100.00 45.475 4,547.50 2,447.50 116.55 25.10-47.24 27.73

THORATEC CORP NEW THOR 5,000 148,140.05 34.87 174,350.00 26,209.95 17.69 27.84-38.12 24.22

TRUE RELIGION APPAREL INC       ... TRLG 5,000 * 26.28 131,400.00 * * 20.22-37.82 14.13

Portfolio
Value Page 5



Name Ticker Symbol Shares Cost Basis Quote/Price Market Value Gain/Loss Gain/Los... 52-Week Ra... P/E ratio

International Stocks * 2,250,380.00 * *

BAIDU INC SPONS ADS REPR 0.10... BIDU 5,000 * 104.12 520,600.00 * * 99.71-154.15 105.17

BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA           CA... BNS 5,000 267,163.70 53.48 267,400.00 236.30 0.09 45.79-57.57 15.28

BP PLC ADS BP 5,000 * 41.388 206,940.00 * * 36.25-48.34 6.17

DIAGEO PLC NEW GB SPON        A... DEO 2,000 128,034.73 114.07 228,140.00 100,105.27 78.19 79.45-118.44

GENPACT LTD             X G 5,000 * 16.13 80,650.00 * * 14.11-19.52

RIO TINTO PLC SPON ADR RIO 10,000 429,598.42 49.14 491,400.00 61,801.58 14.39 41.59-63.18

SHIRE PLC ADR SHPG 5,000 * 84.09 420,450.00 * * 80.09-108.79 N/E

TYCO INTERNATIONAL LTD(SWIT... TYC 1,250 * 27.84 34,800.00 * * 26.43-58.12 12.32

Cash 3,556,128.19 3,556,128.19 0.00 0.0

Cash 3,556,128.19 3,556,128.19

Other * 779,771.80 * *

ENTERGY MISS INC  6200 *40AP15 EFM 10,000 * 27.42 274,200.00 * * 26.43-30.00

ENTERGY TEXAS INC 7875 *39JN01 EDT 10,000 * 28.5436 285,436.00 * * 27.63-30.95

MOTORS LIQ CO GUC TR UBI MTLQU 1,012 0.00 19.65 19,885.80 19,885.80 0.00 10.00-20.20

QWEST CORP        7000 *52AP01 CTX 7,500 187,500.00 26.70 200,250.00 12,750.00 6.80 24.81-27.35

Unclassified * 19,032,931.83 * *

Asset Mixture * 22,895,225.63 * *

AMER FUNDS CAPITAL            WO... CWGIX 20,059.934 707,332.42 35.87 719,549.83 12,217.41 1.73 30.24-36.88

BLACKROCK ALL CP ENERGY RE... BACAX 47,921.441 * 12.79 e 612,915.23 * * 10.92-15.32

CLEARBRIDGE ENERGY MLP OPP... EMO 10,721.266 213,603.04* 20.528 220,086.15 * * 17.67-23.93

COLUMBIA SELIGMAN             CO... SLMCX 57,895.635 1,725,626.68 43.36 2,510,354.73 784,728.05 45.47 40.21-50.45

EATON VANCE FLOATING          R... EVBLX 113,727.204 1,067,969.36 9.41 1,070,172.99 2,203.63 0.21 9.07-9.41

INVESCO EUROPEAN              GRO... AEDAX 25,760.924 979,857.77 32.49 836,972.42 -142,885.35 -14.58 27.00-33.45

LEGG MASON WA INST CSH INST O CARXX 5,321,631.94 2,924,797.71* 1 e 5,321,631.94 * * 1.00-1.00

LORD ABBETT FLOATING          RA... LFRAX 349,087.118 3,272,461.32 9.38 3,274,437.17 1,975.85 0.06 8.96-9.40

MAINSTAY CONVERTIBLE CLASS A MCOAX 79,742.662 5,722.07* 14.82 1,181,786.25 * * 13.68-15.51

MFS DIVERSIFIED INCOME        FU... DIFAX 144,218.806 1,567,844.13 11.48 1,655,631.89 87,787.76 5.60 10.10-11.66

PIMCO TOTAL RETURN FUND       ... PTTAX 202,655.837 2,178,107.68 11.60 2,350,807.71 172,700.03 7.93 10.73-11.61

PIMCO UNCONSTRAINED BOND    ... PUBAX 185,282.478 2,063,809.14 11.69 2,165,952.17 102,143.03 4.95 10.86-11.69

THORNBURG INTERNATIONAL      ... TGVAX 37,225.168 1,020,446.78 26.19 974,927.15 -45,519.63 -4.46 22.85-27.22

Totals: A=avg cost 50,845,998.... 128,838,406.67 77,992,408.... 153.39*

Portfolio
Value Page 6



Name Ticker Symbol Shares Cost Basis Quote/Price Market Value Gain/Loss Gain/Los... 52-Week Ra... P/E ratio

11/8/2012
File: Aggregate Accounts3

Portfolio
Value Page 7
















































	11.14.12 agenda
	10.10.12 - Minutes_Draft
	Maryann Hays Retirement Request
	Pamela Huffman Retirement Request
	Asset Portfolio
	Old Mission Investment

